01/04/2025, 14:21 Gmail - Fwd: Viamed Invoice RVM150971-1 Reference 2476

M Gma" Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: Viamed Invoice RVM150971-1 Reference 2476

1 message

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Tue, Apr 1, 2025 at 1:28 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ADE Systems Ltd <enquiries@adesystems.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 1 Apr 2025 at 13:24

Subject: RE: Viamed Invoice RVM150971-1 Reference 2476
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Zoey.

Could | order 50 02 cells type R17A-LVG
Thanks

Steve Bicknell.

A.D.E. SYSTEMS LTD

84 Market Street

Adlington

PR7 4HF

01257 480999

From: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2024 14:37

To: enquiries@adesystems.co.uk

Subject: Viamed Invoice RVM150971-1 Reference 2476

Please find attached Viamed Invoice(s) RVM150971-1.pdf

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards

Zoey Teal

Accounts Assistant

http://www.viamed.co.uk

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=d104de5290&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1828203310639539645%7Cmsg-f:1828203310639539...

12


mailto:enquiries@adesystems.co.uk
mailto:zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk
https://www.google.com/maps/search/84+Market+Street+Adlington+PR7+4HF?entry=gmail&source=g
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
http://www.viamed.co.uk/

01/04/2025, 14:21 Gmail - Fwd: Viamed Invoice RVM150971-1 Reference 2476
Email: zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk

Alternate email: viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Sign up to our mailing list, go to www.viamed.co.uk/sign-up

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: facebook.com/ViamedLtdUK

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete
in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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